
 
 

MEMORANDUM       
 

 
DATE: December 6, 2007 
 

TO:  Architectural Review Board  
 

FROM: Annissa G. McCaskill-Clay, Assistant Director of Planning 
 

RE:  Elliott Data Systems (Spirit Trade Center, Plat 2, Lot 7):  Amended Architectural 
Elevations for a 1.176-acre tract of land zoned "M-3" Planned Industrial District 
located west of the intersection of Trade Center Boulevard and Edison Avenue. 

 
 

 

The above-referenced project has been place on agenda for your review at the December 13, 
2007 Architectural Review Board Meeting.  Said submittal is an amendment to the elevations 
submitted to and reviewed by the Board at its September 20, 2007 meeting for an addition to the 
Elliott Data Systems building in Spirit Trade Center.  Since that meeting, the owners of the site 
have determined that a change is necessary to the proposed building materials.  In the original 
application, the development proposed to utilize brick veneer and horizontal siding on all sides of 
the addition.  The owners now propose to utilize painted split-face CMU on the rear wall, with the 
remainder of the addition to consist of the earlier-proposed materials.    
 
Actions Requested 
 
Staff has attached a copy of the September 20, 2007 Staff report and the current submittal from 
Elliott Data Systems.  The Department of Planning and Public Works requests action by the 
Architectural Review Board on the information presented. 
 
 

 
 

II.A. 














